, STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

November 10, 1988
POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR {505) 383-6161

Exxon Corporation
P.0. Box 1600
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Stephen Johnson

Re: N.G. Penrose #2-H Sec. 13, T22S, R37E
Downhole Commingle Per R-8707
Blinebry, Drinkard, and Tubb

Gentlemen:

The above-referenced well has been downhole commingled according
to Order R-8707 with the percentage allocations established
according to the gas/oil ratio test submitted October 28, 1988.

0il gas

Blinebry 52% 41%

Drinkard 39% 33%

*Tubb 9% 26%

*The Tubb zone is a gas well in the prorated Tubb 0i1 and Gas Pool
and the gas production from this zone is to be reported separately
on the gas transporters Monthly C-111 Report in order that it may
be picked up for the gas proration schedule.

It is your responsibility to work this out with the gas transporter.
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS/ed



